I.eEEard, Brianna AGRLEX

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 10:10 AM

To: 'dsynotte@bcac.ca’; ‘cjames@ardcorp.ca’
Subject: Minister Popham's Message- BCAC
Attachments: Minister's Message BCAC.doc

Hello,

Please see the attached letter of greetings from Minister Popham.

Thank you,

Brianna Leppard| Administrative Assistant

Honourable Lana Popham’s Office | Minister of Agriculture
Parliament Buildings

. Ph:250-387-1023

e: Brianna.Leppard@gov.be.ca
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Leeeard, Brianna AGRI:EX

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Subject; : RE: .22

Attachments: 189256 Township of Langley.docx
Hey Jess,

Please see the attached letter,

Thanks!
Brianna

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: g 22

Hi Brianna

Can you send me a copy of the letter? We can likely just apply an e-sig.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

>0nJan 7, 2019, at 9:04 AM, Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
-

> Hi Jess,

-

> Thanks for the update.

-]

> FYI- | am uploading a letter to the Minister's IPad to the Township of Langley that is over due. The CIiff number is
189256 and it will be in the "January 7th" folder. If she could sign it as soon as she has a chance, that would be
awesome.

=

> Thank you!
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Leeeard, Brianna AGRI:EX ' :

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX

Sent; January 7, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Popharmn, Lana AGRI:EX

Cc; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRIEX

Subject: IN- International Halibut Commission-2018 Agency Report
Attachments: IN- International Halibut Commission-2018 Agency Report.docx
Hello,

Please see the attached International Halibut Commission-2018 Agency Report Working Final Draft for Minister’s
information.

FYI- 1 have uploaded a copy to the IPad in the “Information Note” folder.
Thank you,

Brianna Leppard| Administrative Assistant

Honourable Lana Popham’s Office | Minister of Agriculture
Parliament Buildings ' '

Ph: 250-387-1023

e: Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca
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LeEEard, Brianna AGRI:EX

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRIEX

Sent: January 14, 2019 2:32 PM

To: _ Godfrey, Sam AGRL:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRIEX

Subject: FW: OK to Release 4-Sector Report?

Attachments: British Columbia's Fisheries and Aquaculture Sector 2016 edition 189013.pdf; 189013 -

IN - BC Stats report on the fisheries and aquaculture sector.docx

Please advise if MLP has approved the 4 Sector Report, for posting to the web and distribution to stakeholders.

Thank you so much,
Brianna

From: Rhodes, Angie AGRI:EX
Sent: January 14, 2019 12:13 PM
To: Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>; Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard @gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Lyttle, Shawna AGRI:EX <Shawna,Lyttle@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: OK to Release 4-Sector Report?

Hi Ladies,

Please see below in regards to Cliff 189013, whether Minister has approved the 4 Sector Report, for posting to the web
and distribution to stakeholders. -

Thank you,

ANGIE RHODES

Administrative Assistant
. Deputy Minister’s Office

cﬁ‘{ﬁfﬁ& Ministry of Agriculture

® 250-387-2988 | ‘B Angie.Rhodes@gov.be.ca

From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 12:08 PM
To: Rhodes, Angie AGRI:EX

Cc: Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: OK to Release 4-Sector Report?
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From: Lyttle, Shawna AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 11:40 AM
To: Rhodes, Angie AGRE:EX

Subject: FW: OK to Release 4-Sector Repott?

Can you assist please?

Shawna Lyttle

Manager of Executive Operations and Planning
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Agriculture
T: 778 974-2142

From: Mack, James AGREEX
Sent: January 11, 2019 4:28 PM ,
To: Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX <Erin.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Lyttle, Shawna AGRIEX <Shawna.l ttle@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: OK to Release 4-Sector Report?

Can one of you track down whether we have approval to go onthis?

From: Matthews, Carmen AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 3:50 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Mack, James AGRL:EX
Cc: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX
Subject: OK to Release 4-Sector Report?

Hi there — | don’t know if I’'m waiting for Minister Popham to approve this release. Can you advise if it’s okay to post to
web and distribute yet, please? (e-approval #3108}
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Leeeard,‘ Brianna AGRI:EX

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRIEX
Sent: January 16, 2019 2:46 PM
To: Scott, Cristina AGREEX
Subject: FNLG Letters- 189613
Attachments: Scan From <Device Name>
Hey Cristina,

Regarding Cliff 189613 (FNLG follow up letters) — Sam believes we should make revisions to this letter.
(I have attached the most recent letter we received that was dated Dec 18, 2018).

-5am would like to incorporate the letter we received on Dec 18, 2018.
-Sam would like to address the meeting request in the attached letter, saying MLP would like to set up a meeting.

Thanks so much, and please let me know if there is anything else you need from me!

Brianna Leppard| Administrative Assistant

Honourable Lana Popham’s Office | Minister of Agnculture
Parliament Buildings

Ph; 250-387-1023 _

e: Brianna.Leppard@gov.be.ca
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Legeard, Brianna AGRI:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject;
Attachments:

Hello,

Leppard, Brianna AGREEX

January 17, 2019 4:11 PM

Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Godfrey, Sam AGRIEX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

189466 Safe Food for Canadians Regulations Update 2019-01-07
189466 Safe Food for Canadians Regulations Update 2019-01-07.docx

Please see the attached IN regarding an Update on Safe Food for Canadians Regulations and the Implications of new
Safe Food for Canadians Regulations for Ministry of Agriculture and BC agri-food businesses.

FYI-  have uploaded the IN to MLP’s iPad in the “Information Note” folder.

Thanks so much,
Brianna
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LeEEard, Brianna AGRI:EX —

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRLEX
Sent: January 18, 2019 2:34 PM
To: Smith, Heather LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Paving Inquiry

Hi Heather, -

I spoke with Minister Popham’s Senior MA Sam Godfrey, and he has advised that unfortunately there is nothing the
Minister’s Office can do regarding this issue, and that the Society will need to work directly with the ALC.

Sam would be happy to discuss this with you if you have any further questions.

Please see his email below:
Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca

Thank you so much,
Brianna

From Smith, Heather <Heather Smrth@leg bc.ca>

Sent: January 18, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Paving Inquiry

Hello

I am running around this afternoon would you be able to email me what you find out.
Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 18, 2019, at 10:12 AM, Smith, Heather <Heather. Smith@leg.be.ca> wrote:

I:Ieather Srr_lith
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Heather Smith

Constituency Assistant

Tom Shypitka, MLA

Kootenay East

302 535 Victoria Ave N.,

Cranbrook, British Columbia V1C6S3

Office: 1 877 417 6022

Fax: (260} 417-6026

Email Heather. Senithi@leg.be.ca

*+plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legaily
privileged information, Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction s strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify sender by return emall and delete alf copies.**

From: Jillian Leuenberger mailto:bullrivercommunity@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Smith, Heather <Heather.Smith@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Paving Inquiry

Hello Heather

Thank you for your reply regarding my request for an appointment with Mr. Shapitka. Our non
profit community club, the Bull River Bbq Ranchers Society has applied to the Columbia Trust
Grant for funding to rebuild our community riding arena and a small multi use paved area. The
arena currently lies on owned community club property and on a Crown Land Tenure. The
rebuilding of the arena is required as this structure is over 30 years old and yearly maintenance
has now become to the point of a total reconstruction. Almost most of the reconstruction is on
our Crown Land Tenure. We have decided to rebuild a smaller structure to reduce building and

2
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future maintenance costs. With that in mind we realize that our community club has now
property freed up that we would like to put a small piece of pavement on to have multi use

of. This would include the use for farmers market, yard sales or string a net across it for
pickleball or tennis etc. 1 contacted our RDEK and somehow they latched into the language of
tennis court and said that through them that we did not require permitting or rezoning of our
property for pavement but suggested that I contact the Agricultural Land Commission in
regards to placing pavement on our lots in Bull River for multi use. These lots used to be
residential lots years ago here in the townsite of Bull River and in fact do lie in the ALR. The
lots in question are # 20, 21, 22, and 23. I contacted the ALC Dec 19, 2018 just after the
applications for Columbia Trust Grant funding became available, You can see the response
from them after I call Mike Bandy friday January 11 as I had not heard anything more from the
Land Commission.

You can see his response which is a bit vague. It is my understanding that we need to apply to
have the portion of our community property in question for the pavement be applied for as non
agricutural use. Depending on the application type this is an application fee of either $900.00
or $1500.00 which we do not have as a small non profit society. The due date for Columbia
Trust Finding is January 21. 2 pm, 2019.

I am now seeking intervention and assistance in overcoming this late received information in
order that we can meet our application deadline. This request for a multi use space of
pavement of approximately 100" x 50'appears to be ludicrous when theoretically the community
property could sold and a home and outbuildings could be built on it in the Bull River

townsite. I am available to come in and meet with you if needed.

Thank you for any assistance in this matter.
jill Leuenberger

President

Bull River BBq ranchers Society

11 of




tarm’ purposes. So based on the information provided, | believe the proposal wouid require an
application to the ALC,

More information about the non-farm use application process can be found here.
Feel free to contact me if you have further questions.
Regards,

Mike Bandy | Land Use Planner | Agricultural Land Commission
201 - 4940 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC, V5G 4K6 | 604.660.7047

ALC.Kootenay@gov.bc.ca | www.alc.gov.bc.ca

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and attachments please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete the e-
mail and attachments immediately. This e-mail and attachments may be confidential ond privileged. Confidentiality and
privilege are not lost by this e-mail and ottachments baving been sent to the wrong person. Any use of this e-mail and
gttachments by an unintended recipient is prohibited.

From: Jillian Leuenberger [ mailto:bulltivercommunity@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 9:47 AM

To: ALC Kootenay Land Use ALC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Paving Inquiry

Please forward to Mike Bandy
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Dear Mr. Bandy

In reference to Lot 1 PLan NEP 16522 located in Bull River BC and owned by Bull River Bbq
Ranchers Society which is non profit.

We currently have a small community hall, gazebo, small children's playground and large
riding arena. We are planning on reducing the size of our arena to reduce maintenance costs
thereby freeing up a small space in which to add diversity to what our non profit community
association can offer to its community.

We are interested in putting some some hard surface ( pavement) onto this lot. Size would be
approximately 100x 50 feet at the north end. This would be utilized as a small multi court for
(tennis/pickleball and zone shooting for basketball). Current use is small bleacher area at the
north end of our community riding arena. The hard surface can also be used for farm marketing
as well, either on a weekly or monthly basis throughout the summer. This would further enable
our non profit community club to raise additional funds to help keep our playground, riding
arena and hall maintained. Please advise if we require a permit to undertake this endeavor, We
are hoping to secure some Columbia trust funding for our projects this year and our application
needs to be in place no later than Jan. 21, 2019 by 2 pm. Your earliest response is of essence
for our application for funding and ideally by the end of the first week in January. This will
enable us to still gather quotes etc for our upcoming application for CT funding.

Thanking you in advance

Jill Leuenberger

President

Bull River Bha Ranchers Societv. Aka Bull river Communifv Assaciafion.
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suggest you email the Agricultural Land Commission to make sure you do not require a non-
farm use application from them. The Land Use Planner for this area is Mike Bandy and he can
be reached at ALC.Kootenay(@gov.be.ca. If you do need a non-farm use application, the
RDEK will be involved in this process. '

Best regards,

Brenda Kolenbrander

Development Clerk

Planning and Development Services Departrnent
19 - 24 2™ Avenue South

Cranbrook, BC V1C 3HS8

Phone: 250-489-0310

Fax: 250-489-3498

Email: bkolenbrander@rdek.bc.ca
<image003.jpg>
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LeBEard. Brianna AGRI:EX ' _

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX
Sent: January 22, 2019 2:45 PM
To: Rogers, Maureen LASS:EX
Subject: Letters received in MO
Attachments: Scan_20190122.pdf

Hi Maureen,

Please see the attached documents we received in the MO.

Sam believes that they may have been sent in error, and advised that ! send them to the constituency office,

Thanks so much,

Brianna Leppard| Administrative Assistant

Honourable Lana Popham’s Office | Minister of Agriculture
Parliament Buildings '

Ph: 250-387-1023

e: Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca
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LeEEard, Brianna AGRLEX :

From; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 10:49 AM -

To: ~ Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EEX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent: Request Review of Proposed Crush Pad Building ats.22
Woest Kelowna

Attachments: 5.22 r Letter to MOA 21 Jan 2019.pdf

Importance; High

Hello,

| just received a call in the MO from .22 *from West Kelowna regarding.the attached letter sent on January 21,

2019.

He is hoping someone will be abie to contact him as soon as possible as this is a time sensitive issue. His phone number
is 5.22

Thank you so much,
Brianna

From: g 22

Sent: January 21, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX <AGR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: agriservice@gov.be.ca

Subject: Urgent: Request Review of Proposed Crush Pad Building a1S.22 West Kelowna
Importance: High :

To Hon. Lana Popham, BC Minister of Agriculture

We urgently request that you see our attached letter of concern regarding the building of a large crush pad building to
be located directly beside our residential property. The building application was submitted on 3 January so time is of
the essence,

We thank you for your help in this matter.

Sincerelys 22
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LeEEard, Brianna AGRI:EX

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Cc Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRIEX
Subject: BN Minister mtg with James Donaldson
Attachments: BN Minister mtg with James Donaldson.docx

Good morning.

Please see the attached Meeting Note for Minister’s review.

Issue: Minister meeting with James Donaldson from the BCFPA to provide the Minister an update on the work of the
BCFPA.

Department Responsible: Business Development Division
Meeting Date: January 28, 2019 at 1:15 pm
Attendees: Wes Shoemaker and Arif Lalani or delegate

FYI- 1 have uploaded the MN to your iPad in the “lanuary 28" folder.

Thanks so much,
Brianna
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LeEEard, Brianna AGRI:EX

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGREEX

Subject: FW: Cliff 189013: OK to Release 4-Sector Report?
Attachments: Cliff 189013 1.pdf; Cliff 189013 Incoming 2.docx
Hi Sam,

Please advise if MLP has approved for wed-posting (| have attached the documents for your information).

Thank you,
Brianna

From: Hansen, Erin AGRI;EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Cliff 189013: OK to Release 4-Sector Report?

Good morning Brianna.
This eApproval is currently with you. Are you able to advise if Minister has approved for web-posting?

Thanks,
Etin

From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX; Lyttle, Shawna AGRI:EX
Subject: FW: OK to Release 4-Sector Report?

Can one of you track down whether we have approval to B0 onthis?

From: Matthews, Carmen AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 3:50 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX
Cc: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX
Subject: OK to Release 4-Sector Report?

an o .o o m e - -
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report en the fisherizg
and aquacuiture sector

Carmen Matthews

Manager, Corporate Statistics & Research
Corporate Governance, Policy & Legislation
Ministry of Agriculture

New phoneft 778 698-3652 | Cell: 250 812-9018
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l.eEEard, Brianna AGRI:EX

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Scott, Cristina AGREEX

Subject: ALC application-s.22

Hi Cristina,

As previously discussed- We received a phone call in the MO from $.22 . regarding a sub division application to

the ALC that was denied. He also advised that someone he knew submitted essentially the same application, but his was
approved. | let g 22 I know that this is something that he would need to work directly with the ALC about, and tried
to provide Lola Oloyede’s contact who would be able to direct his inquiry. Howevers.22 advised that he would
like someone from the Ministry to follow up with him directly,

Thanks so much,

Brianna Leppard| Administrative Assistant

Honourable Lana Popham’s Office | Minister of Agriculture
Parliament Buildings

Ph: 250-387-1023

e: Brianna.Leppard@gov.bec.ca
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LeEEard, Brianna AGRLEX

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRIEX

Sent: January 25, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Scott, Cristing AGRLEX

Subject: Bill 52 concerns- g 22

Attachments: Mega Mansions of Farmland

Hey Cristina,

As previously discussed- We received a call in the MO today 5.22 in regards to the tax rates that farmers are

paying on their Mega Mansions.

5.22 advised that he sent a letter to our Agri mailbox on November 27, 2018 and did not receive a response.
However, we found records of a letter that was sent to him on December 3™, 2018 via email. After following up withs 2
's.2  asking if he had received the response, he advised that he did receive it, but felt the response didn’t answer his
questions. '

I believe it would be best to have staff follow up witt S22 in regards to these concerns.

Thank you,

Brianna Leppard | Administrative Assistant

Honourable Lana Popham’s Office | Minister of Agriculture
Parliament Buildings

Ph: 250-387-1023 -

e: Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca
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Legeard, Brianna AGRI:EX

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 8:38 AM

To: Popham, Lana AGREEX

Cc; - Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI-EX

Subject: MN for Minister with CG Hatori of Japan to discuss CPTPP Trade and Cooperation

Attachments: 189554 MN for Minister with CG Hatori of Japan to Discuss CPTPP Trade and
Cooperation.docx

Good morning,

Please see the attached Meeting Note for Minister’s review.
Issue: Minister meeting on Trade with Consul General of Japan
Department Responsible: Agriculture, Science and Policy Division
Meeting Date: Tuesday January 29 10:30-11:00am

Attendees: Wes Shoemaker :

FYI- I have uploaded the MN onto the iPad in the “January 29" folder.

Thank you,
Brianna
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